MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION September 8, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL:

Carrie Monti, Youth Commission Advisor, called the Youth Commission Meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Present: Iyimide Agbe-Davies, Shay Nair Sharma, Selena Enriquez, Victoria Martinez, Adeyinka Maddy, Trinity Mosby, Prayer Noyogiere, Kassi Parsons, Neyha Thandi

Late: Adam Davis

Absent: None

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Kassi Parsons led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approval of February, March, and May 2020 minutes – (M/S) Selena/Kassi 10/0/0

5. REGULAR AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:

- 5.1 Brown Act Training (City Clerk's Office)
 - 1. Assistant City Clerk Brenda Haggard presented the Brown Act Training to the Youth Commissioners. This included explanation of what Brown Act is and how it works with the Youth Commission.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

- 5.2 Nominate and Vote on Appointment of 2020-2021 Youth Commission Officers (Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Historian, Communications Officer)
 - 1. Chair Commissioners Agbe-Davies, Nair Sharma, and Enriquez expressed interest in the position of Chair. Adam Davis motioned Mide Agbe-Davies be appointed to Chair; Kassi Parsons seconded the motion. The motion did not pass with a 5/5/0 vote. Adeyinka Maddy motioned Selena Enriquez to be appointed as Chair, Prayer Noyogiere seconded the motion. The motion did not pass with a 4/6/0 vote. Adeyinka Maddy motioned Shay Nair Sharma to be appointed as Chair, Kassi Parsons seconded the motion. The motion did not pass

- with a 3/7/0 vote. As not knowing how to proceed, the Youth Commission Advisor suggested postponing the appointment to the next meeting after clarifying with the City Clerk.
- 2. Vice Chair This position's interest depended on the Chair outcome, so postponed this appointment to the next meeting as well.
- 3. Secretary Commissioner Kassi Parsons expressed interest in the position of Secretary. Selena Enriquez motioned Kassi Parsons to be appointed as Secretary, Mide Agbe-Davies seconded the motion. The appointment passed with a 10/0/0 vote.
- 4. Historian Commissioner Adeyinka Maddy expressed interest in the position of Historian. Prayer Noyogiere motioned Adeyinka Maddy to be appointed as Historian, Adam Davis seconded the motion. The appointment passed with a 10/0/0 vote.
- 5. Communications Officer Commissioners Neyha Thandi and Prayer Noyogiere expressed interest in the position of Communications Officer. Shay Nair Sharma motioned for Prayer Noyogiere to be appointed as Communications Officer, Trinity Mosby seconded the motion. The appointment passed with a 6/4/0 vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

- 5.3 Youth Commission Ordinance Review Subcommittee update
 - The subcommittee (Commissioners Agbe-Davies and Enriquez, and Advisor Monti) gave updates on potential adjustments to the ordinance they recommended. Ideas included a tardy policy, encouraging participation and attendance, especially for those who hold officer positions, possibility of interviews for incoming members and evaluations for existing/returning members. Will provide another update at the next Commission meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

- 5.4 Discuss any project ideas and plan for the upcoming year
 - 1. Due to the time of the meeting, this item was moved to the next meeting. (M/S) Adeyinka/Victoria 10/0/0

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

6. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. Commissioner Enriquez commented how proud she was of the Commission for all their participation.

7. ADJOURNMENT:

The September 8, 2020 Youth Commission Meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m. by Youth Commission Advisor Carrie Monti.

Carrie Monti Youth Commission Advisor